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From: Ken Pruitt
To: Betty Jo Mahan
Date: 5/9/2006 8:50:51 AM
Subject: Fwd: Rezoning file # 5-Q-06-RZ (Paul Beeler)

>>> "Gregory Francis" <gdfrancis@knology.net> 5/8/2006 9:10:09 PM >>>
Dear Mr. Pruitt:

As we will be unable to attend the rezoning hearing on Thursday, May 11,
2006 at 1:30 pm on the application for Paul Beeler, we would like to take
this opportunity to express our feelings to the Knoxville/Knox County MPC.

It is our understanding that Mr. Beeler has built a detached building used
to house and protect his motor home which has angered some of the residents
of our neighborhood.  This building is not visible from the main road
(Snowdon Drive) and sits on his property at the side of the cul-de-sac on
Pineway Circle.

Mr. Beeler is an excellent neighbor and does not disturb anyone.  He is
always willing to lend a helping hand.  As an example, during the bad summer
storms that moved through our neighborhood 2 years ago, power was out due to
many downed trees.  As we have some elderly residents in our neighborhood,
Mr. Beeler was immediate in his response.  He went through the neighborhood
on his ATV with a chain saw to make sure that no one was trapped or injured
inside their homes.

As a long time employee of KUB, Mr. Beeler has worked hard to acquire the
additional property surrounding his home and the homes of several of his
neighbors.  This was done in order to prevent developers from building
subdivisions in our quite neighborhood.  Our property line directly borders
his property line, so we can definitely attest to Mr. Beeler's "neighborly"
character and conduct.

While we realize that we do not have a "direct vote" in this matter, we
would like to respectfully request that Mr. Beeler's application for
rezoning be granted.  We would like to see that all of Mr. Beeler's hard
work and perseverance in providing for his wife and young son to continue. 

Thank your for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Virginia L. and Gregory D. Francis
1133 Snowdon Drive
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